
 

 

April 13, 2017 
 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
 
  

 
In the Matter of ) 
 ) 
 ) 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY )  Docket Nos. 52-040 & 52-041   

  ) 
(Turkey Point Units 6 and 7) ) 

 
 
 
 
 

NRC STAFF STATUS REPORT TO COMMISSION  
ON TURKEY POINT CONSULTATIONS 

 

Pursuant to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff’s January 11, 2017, 

Response to the Commission’s Memorandum and Order (CLI-17-01, dated January 4, 2017) 

the Staff hereby provides the Commission the status of consultations with the U.S. Fish and 

Wildlife Service (FWS) and National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) regarding the Florida 

Power and Light Company combined license application for Turkey Point Units 6 and 7.   

The Staff has been in continued communication with both agencies but has no additional 

information regarding the dates for completion of consultation.  Consistent with the Staff’s 

January 11, 2017, Response to the Commission, the Staff continues to anticipate that 

consultation with both the FWS and the NMFS under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act 

will be completed on or about May 31, 2017.   
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The Staff will provide another update on the status of the consultations to the 

Commission on or before that date.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
/Signed (electronically) by/ 
Anthony C. Wilson 
Counsel for NRC Staff 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop O15-D21 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

                                                                     (301) 287-9124 
                                                                     Anthony.Wilson@nrc.gov 

 
Executed in accord with 10 C.F.R. § 2.304(d) 
Megan Wright 
Counsel for NRC Staff 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop O15-D21 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Mail Stop O15-D21 
972-294-5792 
Megan.Wright@nrc.gov 

 
 

 
 
Dated at Rockville, Maryland 
this 13th day of April, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  


